MAPOF JULIEURSON TOWNSHIP Township 19 50 Samuel Garber

During the war of jefferson township, they were required to stay at home to defend the frontier settlements. Bellville is a beautiful village in this township, and was early known and settled. Judge James McCluer, and sold it about 1813 to Robert Bell. This house and two cabins were in the back of what is now the garden lot of D. Zent, and at the north end of Huron street, about one rod south of the railroad, near where the dam is now built. Joseph Carter brought the first stock of goods or, Dr. Beach, the spelling of Bellville became changed to Belleville, using the French adjective belle, instead of the proper name of its founder, Bell. In 1872 the department by an order fixed it successible, as it originally was. Ashley and Marvin, of the Disciples, soon after. The famous Johnny Applesed, or Jonathan Chapman, is remembered by older settlers hereabouts, and some of the apple trees from his forest nurseries in 1879 was 2253.